
West Branch Public Library
300 N Downey St

PO Box 460
West Branch, IA 52358

Ph: (319)643-2633
Fax: (319)643-4148

staff@wbpl.org
www.wbpl.org

Board of Trustees Meeting
October 9, 2024, 6:30pm

West Branch Public Library Community Room
Online Attendance is available at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84510234590, by phone at

1-312-626-6799, or by a Zoom application on mobile device with meeting code 845 1023 4590.

Roll Call

Approve agenda

Approve minutes
September 11

Open Forum

Financial condition report and approval of expenditures
September 2024
October 2024 in progress

Director’s Report

Present/Approve Annual Report

Discuss/Approve Review of Collection Policy

Discuss/Approve establishing a Building & Grounds Committee

Discuss stakeholders to invite to strategic planning session on October 23

Training
Discuss chapters 14 and 15 of the Library Trustee Handbook

Next meeting
Next meeting November 13 @ 6:30pm

Adjourn

Staff
Library Director: Jessica Schafer

Public Services Librarian: Kat Korsmo

Board of Trustees
Lizabeth Osborne, President • Seth Goodspeed, Vice President • Annika Pettitt, Secretary

Lisa Kofoed • Deb Kauffman-Watson • Erin Monaghan • Holly Wasion

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84510234590


WEST BRANCH PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84510234590

August 14, 2024

Meeting commenced at: 6:37 PM

Roll Call
Present:

● Jessie Schafer (Director)
● Annika Pettitt (Trustee/Acting Secretary)
● Lizabeth Osborne (President)
● Deb Kauffman-Watson (Trustee)
● Holly Waison (Trustee)
● Erin Monaghan (Trustee)

Absent: N/A
● Seth Goodspeed (Vice President)
● Lisa Kofoed (Trustee)

Meeting Agenda and Minutes:

On a motion by Trustee Kauffman-Watson the agenda for the meeting was unanimously
approved.

On a motion by Trustee Monaghan and seconded by Trustee Osborne, the July 10 2024,
minutes were unanimously approved.

Open Forum:

No items for open forum

Financial Condition Report:

Received two of the annual Johnson Control bills for their typical monitoring service they provide
annually.
Still waiting for final numbers from the city for annual totals and salaries are estimates, but none
of this is a concern.

On a motion by Trustee Pettitt and seconded by Trustee Kauffman-Watson the financial report
was unanimously approved.

Director’s Report:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84510234590


See meeting packet for additional notes

Additions to the Packet:
There is a candidate for the Programming Librarian position who is excited for the position but
cannot move into the role right away. After discussion with Kat and the city, it is decided that the
staff will make due with limited staff until she is eligible to take the position officially.

Discuss/Approve quote for upgraded security camera system from Mainstay Systems:

Moved by Trustee Kauffman-Watson and seconded by Trustee Waison, the motion to accept the
approve the expenditure as suggested by the staff was unanimously approved.

Discuss/Approve Revisions to Bylaws:

Moved by Trustee Waison and seconded by Trustee Osborne, the motion to accept the revised
Bylaw updates and revisions as suggested by the staff was unanimously approved.

Discuss/Approve Revisions to the Telephone Policy:

Moved by Trustee Pettitt and seconded by Trustee Monaghan, the motion to accept the revised
policy as suggested by the staff was unanimously approved.

Discuss strategic planning training on October 23rd and set time

Training will occur at 5:00 PM and will last about 2 hours.
We can choose to invite others from the community who will be interested as a stakeholder (up
to 10). We can discuss more formally at our October meeting and make invitations then,
members of Mainstreet West Branch and Erin from Parks and Rec were mentioned as possible
options for invitees.

Trustee Training:
Trustees read chapters 13 of the handbook

Trustee Training Time (30 minutes and 22 minutes):
Start Time: 7:07 PM
End Time: 7:29 PM

Trustees should read chapters 14 and 15 before the next weekend.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:34

Next Meeting is October 9 at 6:30 PM



September 2024

Type Number Category Payee Amount Invoice #

Dues/Memberships 031-5-4-410-6210 ($ -  )                  

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Travel/Conference 031-5-4-410-6240

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Building Maintenance 031-5-4-410-6310 AMAZON - paper towels, disinfecting wipes ($ 54.04)              1DD6-MX1V-47T4

AMAZON - turtle/fish supplies ($ 21.21)              1JPN-Y9W4-6JXX 

Subtotal ($ 75.25)              

Utilities 031-5-4-410-6371 ALLIANT ($ -  )                
Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Telephone 031-5-4-410-6373 LIBERTY ($ -  )                
Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Janitorial Services 031-5-4-410-6409 MOPPY MO'S ($ 350.00)          1107
Subtotal ($ 350.00)            

Advertisement/Legal 031-5-4-410-6414

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Technology services 031-5-4-410-6419 MOBILE BEACON - hotspot annual renewal x 2 ($ 240.00)            A-038059-20240822-1916

GOOGLE WORKSPACE - library email accounts, paid by credit card ($ 36.00)              5056006364

AMAZON - headphones and mice for patron PCs ($ 45.83)              16RC-L3G1-RQX3

Subtotal ($ 321.83)            

Contract Payments 031-5-4-410-6498

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Office Supplies 031-5-4-410-6506 AMAZON - post its, drawer liners, glue, box cutters ($ 53.41)              1JM4-XG3L-LTKH

Subtotal ($ 53.41)              

Postage and Shipping 031-5-4-410-6508 PITNEY BOWES - postage meter lease ($ 77.37)             3319485697

Subtotal ($ 77.37)              

Programs 031-5-4-410-6599 AMAZON - coloring books ($ 60.12)              1VCM-W6VM-T7Y6

Subtotal ($ 60.12)              

Office Equipment 031-5-4-410-6725 LEAF - copier lease ($ 142.02)            17085428

Subtotal ($ 142.02)            

Capital Improvements 031-5-4-410-6761

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Materials 031-5-4-410-6770 Adult AMAZON ($ 106.15)            

BAKER & TAYLOR ($ 753.31)            

Youth AMAZON ($ 23.08)              

BAKER & TAYLOR ($ 395.57)            

Electronic KANOPY ($ 28.00)              414984

OVERDRIVE - ebooks ($ 122.48)            06497CP24255936 ; 06497CO24261294

OVERDRIVE - audiobooks ($ 217.49)            06497CO24261294

DVD AMAZON ($ 136.78)            

WALMART ($ -  )                  

Other DES MOINES PUBLIC LIBRARY - lost interlibrary loan replacement ($ 23.00)              279

Subtotal ($ 1,805.86)        

Total ($ 2,885.86)        



October 2024

Type Number Category Payee Amount Invoice #

Dues/Memberships 031-5-4-410-6210 ARSL - Association of Rural and Small Libraries renewal for JS (CC) ($ 50.00)             74216

ARSL - Association of Rural and Small Libraries mebership for KK (CC) ($ 50.00)             

Subtotal ($ 50.00)             

Travel/Conference 031-5-4-410-6240

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Building Maintenance 031-5-4-410-6310 ($ -  )                 

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Utilities 031-5-4-410-6371 ALLIANT ($ -  )                 

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Telephone 031-5-4-410-6373 LIBERTY ($ -  )               
Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Janitorial Services 031-5-4-410-6409 MOPPY MO'S ($ -  )               
Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Advertisement/Legal 031-5-4-410-6414

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Technology services 031-5-4-410-6419 GOOGLE WORKSPACE - library email accounts, paid by credit card ($ 36.00)             5077624046

Subtotal ($ 36.00)             

Contract Payments 031-5-4-410-6498

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Office Supplies 031-5-4-410-6506 GRAY BARN INDUSTRIES - notary stamps x 2 ($ 55.22)             189066

Subtotal ($ 55.22)             

Postage and Shipping 031-5-4-410-6508

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Programs 031-5-4-410-6599 Youth ($ -  )       

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Office Equipment 031-5-4-410-6725 LEAF - copier lease ($ 142.02)           17236469

Subtotal ($ 142.02)           

Capital Improvements 031-5-4-410-6761

Subtotal ($ -  )                 

Materials 031-5-4-410-6770 Adult books AMAZON ($ 122.37)           

BAKER & TAYLOR ($ 349.31)           

Youth books AMAZON ($ 10.82)             

BAKER & TAYLOR ($ 121.22)           

Electronic KANOPY - streaming video ($ 4.00)               419687

OVERDRIVE - ebooks ($ 114.99)           06497CO24276840

OVERDRIVE - audiobooks ($ 255.22)           06497CO24276840

DVD AMAZON ($ 40.25)             

WALMART ($ -  )                 

ILL COWETA PUBLIC LIBRARY - damaged ILL replacement ($ 36.99)             

Subtotal ($ 1,055.17)       

Total ($ 1,388.41)       



West Branch
Type July August September October November Budgeted Expended Remaining $

Full-Time Salaries ($ 7,321.76)            ($ 10,982.64)           ($ 7,321.76)             ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 96,498.00)            ($ 25,626.16)           ($ 70,871.84)         

Part-Time Salaries ($ 1,621.80)            ($ 2,183.55)             ($ 105.00)                ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 24,804.00)            ($ 3,910.35)             ($ 20,893.65)         

Dues/Memberships - 6210 ($ -  )                    ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 360.00)                 ($ -  )                      ($ 360.00)              

Travel and Conference - 6240 ($ -  )                    ($ 79.00)                  ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 600.00)                 ($ 79.00)                  ($ 521.00)              

Building Maintenance - 6310 ($ -  )                    ($ 1,326.21)             ($ 75.25)                  ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 14,000.00)            ($ 1,401.46)             ($ 12,598.54)         

Utilities - 6371 ($ 601.31)              ($ 695.36)                ($ -  )                      ($ -  )          ($ -  )                   ($ 9,900.00)              ($ 1,296.67)             ($ 8,603.33)           

Telephone - 6373 ($ 238.39)              ($ 238.72)                ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 2,868.00)              ($ 477.11)                ($ 2,390.89)           

Janitorial Expense - 6409 ($ 385.00)              ($ 455.00)                ($ 350.00)                ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 5,785.00)              ($ 1,190.00)             ($ 4,595.00)           

Advertisement/Legal - 6414 ($ -  )                    ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 200.00)                 ($ -  )                      ($ 200.00)              

Technology Services - 6419 ($ 121.99)              ($ 36.00)                  ($ 321.83)                ($ 36.00)                  ($ -  )                   ($ 6,500.00)              ($ 515.82)                ($ 5,984.18)           

Contract Payments - 6498 ($ -  )                    ($ 1,870.00)             ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 2,400.00)              ($ 1,870.00)             ($ 530.00)              

Office Supplies - 6506 ($ -  )                    ($ 51.22)                  ($ 53.41)                  ($ 55.22)                  ($ -  )                   ($ 2,000.00)              ($ 159.85)                ($ 1,840.15)           

Postage and Shipping - 6508 ($ 144.52)              ($ 143.60)                ($ 77.37)                  ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 1,500.00)              ($ 365.49)                ($ 1,134.51)           

Programs (Misc) - 6599 ($ 545.10)              ($ 57.80)                  ($ 60.12)                  ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 6,200.00)              ($ 663.02)                ($ 5,536.98)           

Office Equipment - 6725 ($ 451.08)              ($ 142.02)                ($ 142.02)                ($ 142.02)               ($ -  )                   ($ 3,000.00)              ($ 877.14)                ($ 2,122.86)           

Capital Improvements - 6761 ($ -  )                    ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 1,500.00)              ($ -  )                      ($ 1,500.00)           

Collections - 6770 ($ 1,892.18)            ($ 1,597.95)             ($ 1,805.86)             ($ 1,055.17)             ($ -  )                   ($ 23,100.00)            ($ 6,351.16)             ($ 16,748.84)         

Library Account total ($ 13,323.13)          ($ 19,859.07)           ($ 10,312.62)           ($ 1,288.41)             ($ -  )                   ($ 201,215.00)          ($ 44,783.23)           ($ 156,431.77)       

Operating (non-collections) ($ 4,109.19)            ($ 7,278.48)             ($ 1,185.00)             ($ 233.24)               ($ -  )                   ($ 75,456.60)         

Liability Insurance ($ -  )                    ($ 7,086.73)             ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 5,040.00)              ($ 7,086.73)             ($ (2,046.73)          

FICA ($ 684.21)              ($ 1,007.24)             ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 12,023.00)            ($ 1,691.45)             ($ 10,331.55)         

IPERS ($ 844.26)              ($ 1,238.62)             ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 14,836.00)            ($ 2,082.88)             ($ 12,753.12)         

Group Insurance ($ 1,581.18)            ($ 1,581.18)             ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 14,074.00)            ($ 3,162.36)             ($ 10,911.64)         

Self Funded Insurance ($ 201.84)              ($ 201.84)                ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 1,908.00)              ($ 403.68)                ($ 1,504.32)           

Workman's Comp ($ 61.40)                 ($ 18.40)                  ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 220.00)                 ($ 79.80)                  ($ 140.20)              

General Fund total ($ 1,844.42)            ($ 1,801.42)             ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 16,202.00)            ($ 3,645.84)             ($ 12,556.16)         

Library Total Expenditures ($ 15,167.55)          ($ 21,660.49)           ($ 10,312.62)           ($ 1,288.41)             ($ -  )                   ($ 249,316.00)          ($ 59,290.13)           ($ 265,482.47)       

Total Annual Income

Type July August September October November Budgeted Received Remaining $

General Property Tax ($ -  )                    ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 226,587.00)          ($ -  )                      ($ 226,587.00)       

Interest Income ($ -  )                    ($ 276.75)                ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 300.00)                 ($ 276.75)                ($ 23.25)                

Rural Library Assistance ($ -  )                    ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 24,792.00)            ($ -  )                      ($ 24,792.00)         

State Library Funding ($ -  )                    ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 2,600.00)              ($ -  )                      ($ 2,600.00)           

Private Contributions ($ 430.15)              ($ 26.70)                  ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 3,000.00)              ($ 456.85)                ($ 2,543.15)           

Fines ($ -  )                    ($ 52.00)                  ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 400.00)                 ($ 52.00)                  ($ 348.00)              

Misc Revenues ($ 95.00)                 ($ 121.55)                ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 1,000.00)              ($ 216.55)                ($ 783.45)              

Library Total Income ($ 525.15)              ($ 477.00)                ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   ($ 258,679.00)          ($ 1,002.15)             ($ 257,676.85)       

Total Investments

Type July August September October November

Enlow Building Funds ($ 11,229.94)          ($ 11,353.56)           ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   

Hansen Donation CD ($ 59,319.25)          ($ 60,397.57)           ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   

Krouth Principle ($ 54,637.71)          ($ 55,391.01)           ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   

Krouth Interest Fund ($ 25,613.69)          ($ 25,966.83)           ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   

Krouth Money Market ($ 8,522.32)            ($ 8,523.39)             ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   

Margery Gray Estate ($ 16,353.25)          ($ 16,355.29)           ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   

Library Total Investment ($ 175,676.16)       ($ 177,987.65)         ($ -  )                      ($ -  )                     ($ -  )                   



September 2023

Type Number Category Payee Amount Invoice #

Dues/Memberships 031-5-4-410-6210 Association for Rural & Small Libraries (ARSL) membership renewal - BK ($ 50.00)              70054

Subtotal ($ 50.00)              

Training/Education 031-5-4-410-6230

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Building Maintenance 031-5-4-410-6310 Amazon (building supplies) ($ 73.37)     139XMLPVYJK9

Subtotal ($ 73.37)              

Utilities 031-5-4-410-6371 Alliant ($ 800.20)          
Subtotal ($ 800.20)            

Telephone 031-5-4-410-6373 Liberty ($ 238.75)          I-STMT 9-1-2023
Subtotal ($ 238.75)            

Janitorial Services 031-5-4-410-6409 Moppy Mo's ($ 420.00)          1052
Subtotal ($ 420.00)            

Advertisement/Legal 031-5-4-410-6414

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Technology services 031-5-4-410-6419 Google (email and online server file storage) paid by credit card ($ 30.00)              

GoDaddy (wbpl.org domain renewal) paid by credit card ($ 46.34)             
Subtotal ($ 76.34)              

Contract Payments 031-5-4-410-6498

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Office Supplies 031-5-4-410-6506 Quill ($ 27.83)              34025221

Quill ($ 3.75)                34025359

Quill ($ 24.74)              34156395 

Subtotal ($ 56.32)              

Postage and Shipping 031-5-4-410-6508 Pitney Bowes (postage meter lease) ($ 77.37)             3317948784

Subtotal ($ 77.37)              

Programs 031-5-4-410-6599 Amazon (Halloween) ($ 68.95)              

Subtotal ($ 68.95)              

Office Equipment 031-5-4-410-6725 Leaf (copier lease) ($ 142.02)            15263788

Subtotal ($ 142.02)            

Capital Improvements 031-5-4-410-6761

Subtotal ($ -  )                  

Materials 031-5-4-410-6770 Adult Amazon ($ -  )                  

Baker & Taylor ($ 567.62)            

Youth Amazon ($ -  )                  

Baker & Taylor ($ 258.47)            

Electronic Kanopy ($ 20.00)              364037

Overdrive ($ 356.25)            06497CO23303989

DVD Amazon ($ 79.84)              

Walmart ($ -  )                  

Subtotal ($ 1,282.18)        

Total ($ 3,285.50)        



Director’s Report
Jessie Schafer October 9, 2024

Library Facilities
● Building/Grounds

○ Volunteers from the Lions Club came and replaced
some light bulbs for us.

○ I asked them about repairing some holes in the walls
frommoving fixtures, so they are helping with that, too.
Some of the walls are badly scuffed and wemight need
to do a bigger painting job soon.

○ Johnson Controls tested the fire alarms - we passed!

● Mainstay IT
○ Cade has started ordering components for our new

security camera system.
○ Staff are discussing replacing one or two patron

desktops. The oldest one is having consistent problems
and is due for replacement, if we have the budget.

Library Staff/Service
● Kat was on vacation from September 16-28. It was very busy

but manageable. I had to run errands before we opened and
had several meetings to attend outside library hours. City
office staff also helped by doing a post office run for me. The
library was closed Sunday, September 22, which was very
helpful because I still worked over 40 hours/week.

● Programs
○ Early Out Programs: Our volunteer early out programs

went well and it was a big help having another adult in
the library. Sarah from Cedar County Conservation is
always great, and the pet rock craft was a big hit! We
had a good number of participants in that program,
despite the kids usually preferring to play on computers.

○ Friday storytimes: Becky got a good crowd on 9/27 by
reaching out to caregivers directly. Hopefully Mary will
be able to establish similar connections with families
and daycare providers.

○ Book Discussion: We had another great discussion of
Mad Honey, by Jodi Picoult and Jennifer Finney Boylan,
which explores lots of social issues. It’s heartening to see
West Branch residents being so open minded and eager
to learn about the experiences of others.

Recurring Library Events
● Storytime - Fridays @ 10:15am
● STEAM Night with Mrs. Howard - 3rd Wednesday at 6pm
● WBPL Book Discussion - every 3rd Tuesday at 7pm - hybrid -

Stars Over Clear Lake by Loretta Ellsworth



September 2024

Circulation

2194

August: 2340

Sept 2023: 2306

Visitors

963

August: 925

Sept 2023: 1276

Computer Use

298 sessions
240 hours

Aug: 254, 268 hrs

Sept 2023: 227
175 hours

Program Attendance

51
*Friday storytimes &
book discussion

August: 20

Sept 2023: 256

Action Items
Gazebo area

Grant funding awarded for a
picnic table by the Friends.
Table ordered
Table arrived, needs to be
assembled by Public Works
Memorial plaque arrived, will be
installed after table is
assembled

Outdoor Seating Area
Area leveled, umbrellas ordered

2023 Strategic Plan Items
January

New Cultural Heritage Display
○ Locally published poetry for

National Poetry Month
Health-based event

○ Contacting Sarah Subbert about
a cooking (nutrition) program

Nonprofit wishlist implemented
○ We received access to the

Foundation Directory through
State Library

○ Link has been added to our
catalog and promoted!

○ I also reached out to Jessi SImon
at Main Street West Branch to
tell her about the resource.

June
Youth/Family diversity program held

July
New cultural heritage display

○ Pushed back for Summer Library
Program display

Health-based event held
○ Will contact Sarah Subbert about a

cooking (nutrition) program in the fall
On hold due to staff shortage

By 2025
Nonprofit/Charity website or database
created

○ Needs to be revisited
Welcome packet for new businesses created

○ Needs to be revisited
Diversity-based book included in Book
Discussion

○ Barracoon: The Story of the Last “Black
Cargo” by Zora Neale Hurston (nonfiction)

○ The Water Dancer by Ta-Nehisi Coates
○ The Seed Keeper by Diane Wilson
○ The Newcomers by Helen Thorpe
○ Violeta by Isabel Allende
○ Mad Honey by Jodi Picoult and Jennifer

Finney Boylan
Mental health program held

We will be working on a new plan in October. We
can decide which of these objectives are worth
keeping.







Memo
To: Library Board of Trustees

From: Jessie Schafer, Library Director

Date: 10/9/2024

Re: Discuss/Approve Revisions to Collection Policy

 Background

The library is required to review policies at least once every 3 years. The Collection Policy was reviewed in
2022.

Information

The Collection Policy is provided below, along with the referenced ALA Library Bill of Rights, Freedom to
Read Statement, Freedom to View Statement, and reconsideration form. This subject has been of extra interest
in recent years, as the number of challenges to library materials continues to rise in some settings. While we
have not been experiencing challenges from our community, a solid Collection Policy is still very important for
library staff to reference should such situations arise.

Our policy is generally strong and contains all of the elements recommended by library professionals, however I
suggest some additions, especially to the Gift sections of the document. Library staff feel it should be clear
what materials we accept as gifts and what happens to the materials once donated.

Recommendation

Recommend changes to policy as follows.

Collection Policy
This policy exists to guide the Library Director in selecting materials and to inform the public about the
principles guiding collection development decisions. Responsibility for collection development lies with the
Library Director and/or his/her designee(s) applying professional knowledge, experience, and this policy in
making decisions.

Collection Development
The West Branch Public Library provides free service to all individuals in the community, both children and
adults. Its objectives include the provision of expertly selected materials to aid the individual in the pursuit of
education, information, enjoyment, research, and leisure culture, and recreation.

Materials selected for the collection will meet both the current and long-term needs of West Branch residents of
all ages and abilities for education, information, culture, and recreation. The library strives to offer the widest
possible range of subjects and views in a variety of formats, treatments, and levels of difficulty, within the limits
of cost and space and considering current holdings and demand. Collection development will support priorities
of the library's long-term plan.



The library subscribes to the principles embodied in the Library Bill of Rights adopted by the American Library
Association. Including materials in the collection does not constitute endorsement of their contents. The library
recognizes that any given item may offend some patrons, but, because the library follows accepted principles
of intellectual freedom, it will not remove specific titles solely because individuals or groups may find them
objectionable. Responsibility for materials used by children rests with their parents and legal guardians.
Selection of materials for the collection is not restricted by the possibility that children may obtain materials
their parents consider inappropriate.

The library welcomes suggestions and comments from the public and will consider requested materials of
reasonable cost and value to the collection for acquisition. Specialized resources available in other local
libraries will not be needlessly duplicated. The library adds curricular materials only when these also serve the
general public. The library participates in programs designed to provide patrons access to materials not owned,
such as interlibrary loan, reciprocal borrowing agreements, and access to internet resources.

Request for Reconsideration
Patrons who wish to object to materials in the library's collection may do so by requesting a challenge packet,
which includes the Library Bill of Rights, ALA Freedom to Read Statement, Freedom to View Statement,
Collection Policy, and a reconsideration form. and completing a reconsideration form available from the Library
Director. All Completed reconsideration forms will be considered at the next regularly-scheduled library board
of trustees meeting or at the meeting of a special committee designated by the Library Board of Trustees.
Forms must be received at least 24 hours prior to the meeting to be considered. Challenged materials will not
be removed from the public shelves while awaiting resolution of a request for reconsideration.

Collection Maintenance
To ensure that the library's collection is up-to-date and relevant to the community's needs, the usefulness of
materials previously added to the collection is reevaluated on a regular basis. Materials will be withdrawn if
they are out-of-date, badly worn, damaged, or no longer being used. Space, the cost of replacement, and the
appearance of the collection are also factors. Locally significant materials are not held to these standards and
are generally retained. Withdrawn materials may be sold, recycled, or discarded.

Gifts
The Library accepts gifts of books, DVDs, CDs, and other media formats that are also available in the library
collection. Gifts may be considered by the library for inclusion into the library collection if they meet the same
selection criteria as purchased materials. The library staff reserves the right to decline gifts and to decide when
a gift previously added to the collection will be withdrawn. Gifts not added to the collection may be accepted
on behalf of the Friends of the West Branch Public Library for the purpose of book sales benefiting the library
and all donations of such materials become property of the Friends upon receipt.

Gifts are tax-deductible but library staff may not set fair market or appraisal values for donated materials.
Receipts are available upon request.

Revised 10/24
Reviewed 05/22
Reviewed 02/20
Revised 02/18
Revised 11/14
Revised 05/11



Revised 08/09
Reviewed 08/08
Revised 03/05

















Memo
To: Library Board of Trustees

From: Jessie Schafer, Library Director

Date: 10/9/2024

Re: Discuss/Approve establishing a Building & Grounds Committee

 Background

Per the Trustee Bylaws:

At the Annual Meeting of the Board of Trustees, the President may appoint four (4) standing
committees, of three members each, as follows.

…

The Building and Grounds Committee shall oversee the general care of the buildings and grounds in
co-operation with the Director.

Information

While Nick had ample time and knowledge to dedicate to building and grounds maintenance, the library is now
operating with fewer staff and as a new director with no assistant director, I have more administrative and
library duties. This year I have received assistance with general maintenance from Public Works but I struggled
to keep up with the beautification of the outdoor spaces, and we ended up relying on volunteers. It would be
beneficial to have more board input into planning and maintaining the grounds.

As a board we have already discussed adding a permanent platform for the picnic tables and a committee would
be helpful in planning this project as well.

Recommendation

Recommend forming a Building and Grounds Committee of three members and appointing members.


	Agenda - October 24.pdf
	Minutes - 9-11-24
	Finances - Sept 24
	Finances - Oct 24
	Finances - Oct 24 ANNUAL
	Finances - Sept 23
	Director’s Report - October 24
	FY24 WBPL Annual Report 
	Memo - Collection Policy revised 10-9-24
	WBPL Challenge Packet
	Memo - Establish Building & Grounds Committee

